
 

PHYSICAL THERAPIST ALASKA 
 

     

Contact:  Julie Ament, PT, DPT, MOMT, OCS     

Email: jament@northpolept.com 

www.northpolephysicaltherapy.com     907.488.4978 

NORTH POLE PHYSICAL THERAPY is a physical therapist owned private practice 
located just outside of Fairbanks Alaska in the interior of the state.  We are looking for 

a physical therapist to join our present staff of four outstanding physical therapists 
who have manual therapy experience and orthopedic fellowship knowledge to share.   

We see primarily orthopedic patients but also work with a number of neurological 
patients, medical/ surgical patients, and pediatrics.   Our schedule is 1:1 with patients 
with 45 minutes per patient.  We offer a mentorship program for recent graduates and 

experienced leaders.  We have a strong education base with on site housing for 
physical therapy students doing rotations with our clinic.  Our clinic offers flexible 

hours and benefits including: financial support for continuing education and 
professional development, health insurance, retirement plan, and opportunities for 

profit sharing.     The Fairbanks area offers a top notch University, arts and 
entertainment as well as fantastic outdoor recreation activities.  
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From: Eric Halpern <Eric.Halpern@comphealth.com> 
Date: October 14, 2013 at 1:42:38 PM PDT 
To: undisclosed-recipients:; 
Subject: Inpatient Physical Therapist  for Anchorage, AK with a 15k Bonus  

  
  

  

Inpatient Physical Therapist (PT) for Anchorage, AK with a 
15k Bonus  

Excellent opportunity to enjoy Life in Anchorage is a full-on 
adventure!  With more than 60 glaciers in a 50-mile radius, a 
salmon stream in the heart of downtown, six surrounding 
mountain ranges, 300 miles of wilderness trails and the 
third largest state park in our backyard, it's no wonder.  By 
day, dog sled across an icy glacier, spot copious 
wildlife.  This is a state-of-the-art medical system that is 
dedicated to its community, patients and employees.  Work 
in a team environment.  Positions at this facility fill quickly.  

  

  

For fastest consideration, please forward a copy of your 
resume to eric.halpern@comphealth.com  or call 866-782-
9029 ext 2621 

  

  
  
  
  
  
Eric Halpern 
Sr. Search Consultant   |  Rehab  |  CompHealth Permanent Placement 

  
Office: 954.837.2621 |  Fax:  800.438.1184 | Cell: 954-336-8913 

eric.halpern@comphealth.com 

6451 North Federal Highway, Suite 701  |  Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 
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Attention  
Physical Therapists
Looking for an Adventure?  
Ever wonder what it’s like to live in Alaska? 
Have we got an opportunity for YOU!

Select Physical Therapy is looking for Physical Therapists to spend six months treating the fine citizens of Alaska.
Alaska Adventure Package

Select Physical Therapy in Fairbanks
is currently seeking an additional full time Physical Therapist. We have 
a seasoned Physical Therapist who will provide solid mentorship and 
development.  The center boasts an upbeat team environment with 
solid referrals and a great community reputation.  The patient popula-
tion is diverse – ranging from teens through geriatrics.  There are five 
Select Physical Therapy locations in Alaska with a startup planned for 
late 2013.  All locations are backed by a nationwide network of clinical  
resources, dedicated support departments (Compliance, Billing, 
Continuing Education, Human Resources, etc,) to help staff focus on 
treating patients and growing as therapists.
 
Additional opportunities exist for a seasoned physical therapist who  
is interested in the management track.  Candidates must have a solid 
orthopedic outpatient experience and comfortable as a solo practitioner.
 
We Offer:
•	 UNMATCHED continuing education program with CEU accrediting  
	 courses, national certifications, study groups and journal clubs
•	 Company matching 401(k) with full vestment in three years
•	 Generous Paid Time Off plus Holidays
•	 Lucrative compensation, bonuses and more

A L A S K A

SE
LE

CT
 PHYSICAL THERA

PY

For more information, please contact:
Shanel Green :: Regional Recruiter, Outpatient Division
NovaCare Rehabilitation & Select Physical Therapy
Phone :: (610) 992-7333  |  Email :: ssgreen@selectmedical.com
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Your Alaska Adventure Package includes:
:: License transfer fees

:: Round trip airfare

:: Base rate or salary

:: Furnished housing

:: Glacier boat tour

:: ATV ride through the NW Pacific Rain Forest 
:: Pan for gold

:: And much more



 
 

A full time PT or PTA is needed at a Pediatric Private Practice in Fairbanks, 

Alaska 

 

Compensation Package Includes: 

 Relocation Allowance/Bonus 

 Comprehensive Benefits Package 

 Retirement Plan 

 Continuing Education Allowance 

 On-site daycare 

 

Enjoy outstanding benefits along with a relaxed atmosphere where each 

employee is treated with personal respect. 

 

Work closely with PTs, PTAs, OTs, and COTAs. 

 

Come join our Dynamic clinic where a team approach is encouraged 

and co-treat often! 

 

We’re distinguished in our field because we put people first – our patients 

and our employees. 

 

New Grads Welcome!! 

 

Contact Traci Roon at (907) 374-4911 or buildingblockspt@gci.net 
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